CITY OF DETROIT

MARY WATERS
COUNCIL MEMBER AT-LARGE

MEMORANDUM

To: David Whitaker, Legislative Policy Division

Through: Mary Sheffield, City Council President

From: Counci Member At-Large Mary Waters submitting memorandum
relative to

Date: 1/23/2024

RE: Questions RE Jumpstart Program

SUMMARY::

e Please provide the current enrollment in the Jumpstart Program

e Please provide the current allocated budget for the Jumpstart Program in FY24

e Please identify any barriers to access that enrollees have experienced

e Please identify the size of the current waiting list to enroll in the program and
approximately how long it will take wait-listed applicants to be enrolled

e Please identify how stipend payments have been made to program participants, as well as
the reason for any delays in processing the payments

With best regards,

Mary Waters
Councilmember At-Large
Detroit City Council



DEPARTMENTAL CONTACT:
Name: Thomas Choske, Thomas.Choske@detroitmi.gov
Position:  Policy and Communications Analyst
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